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Samrat Narvekar

From: Kumar Neer
Sent: 15 May 2024 19:42
To: Samrat Narvekar
Cc: Richa Singh Rathore; Ameet Koomar; Akshay Sharma
Subject: Fwd: Reg: SEMOLINA-HO -LAPTOP Requirement Approval

Dear Samrat, 
 
We have received the approval for Procuring laptops for Semolina HO. Refer below mail for details.  
 
Pl do the needful and thank you for your support.  
 
Regards 
Neer 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 5:16:40 PM 
To: Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Richa Singh Rathore 
<Richa.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Reg: SEMOLINA-HO -LAPTOP Requirement Approval 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Sure, pls procure.  
  
Thanks and Regards, 
  
Ameet Koomar 
99718 12896 
  

From: Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 5:12 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Richa Singh Rathore 
<Richa.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Reg: SEMOLINA-HO -LAPTOP Requirement Approval 
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
  
Dear Ameet, 
  
I need your support to close the Laptop issue for Semolina HO.  I have attached Samrat Narvekar's email for your reference.  
Currently, they have left with No  Laptops to issue for the Semolina New Joiners at HO. 
  
I am sharing with you a count of upcoming Joiners/Shortlists for Semolina. Would be needing the following minimum number of 
Laptops as early as possible. 
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Sr. No Depertment Count DOJ 

1 Stores (SCM) 1 May24 

2 Culinary 1 May24 

3 Loyalty & Category Management 1 May24 

4 Finance 1 June24 

5 Legal 1 June24 

6 Human Resources 1 June24 

7 Techno Commercial-SCM 1 June24 
 

   

TOTAL 7 
 

 

  
Regards 
Neer 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended 
solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of 
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies 
of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the 
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
 


